



Kathleen J. Rodenrys, PhD

Director

1200 19th Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

Direct: 202.481.8314

Main: 202.973.2400

Email: kate.rodenrys@navigant.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Kathleen J. Rodenrys is a Director with Navigant Economics with expertise in industrial organization and public finance. She has more than 15 years of experience in economic consulting. Most recently, she has performed a number of market studies for the energy, electric utility, automotive, and entertainment industries. Specifically, she has prepared analyses of the petroleum pipeline industry including competitive conditions, market power, regulatory structure, and cost of capital and competitive market and cost of capital analyses for natural gas and electric utilities. Her role in these projects has included both organization and management of project staff and personally conducting the modeling analyses.

Prior to Navigant, Kathleen held positions at LECG, AUS Consultants, The WEFA Group (now IHS Global Insight), and NERA.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Candidate, Economics, YALE UNIVERSITY
Fields: Industrial Organization and Public Finance

M.Ph., Economics, YALE UNIVERSITY, 1983.

M.A., Economics, YALE UNIVERSITY, 1981.

B.A., Economics, UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA, 1976.

PRESENT POSITION

NAVIGANT ECONOMICS LLC, Director, January 2011-present

Kathleen J. Rodenrys, PhD

Director

OTHER POSITIONS HELD

LECG, LLC, August 1994 – 2010.

Senior Economist, Managing Economist.

Responsible for economic analysis and design, report preparation, and support of testifying experts in energy industry, electric utility, regulatory, automotive areas.

AUS CONSULTANTS, INDUSTRY ANALYSIS GROUP, West Conshohocken, PA, March 1989 - July 1994.

Director, Consulting and Technical Resources, July 1992- July 1994.

Manager, Consulting and Technical Resources, December 1989 - July 1992.

Senior Consultant, March 1989 - December 1989.

Responsible for economic analysis and design, report preparation, and software development in electric and natural gas utility, energy, crude and refined petroleum transportation, Demand Side Management, automobile industry, regulatory, target industry areas. Also supervised recruitment, training, and allocation of junior research staff.

THE WEFA GROUP (now IHS Global Insight), Bala Cynwyd, PA, May 1985- March 1989.

Senior Economist

Responsible for client contact and support, project development, model estimation for target industry, wage comparability, and long-term macroeconomic input/output matrix projects.

NATIONAL ECONOMIC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, White Plains, NY, September 1984 - April 1985.

Analyst

Responsible for model design and simulation of service area Telephone Demand models and Cable Television models.

YALE UNIVERSITY, New Haven, CT, 1980 - 1983.

Research Assistant

Development of econometric model of Schumpeterian competition and survey of research intensive firms for Professor Richard C. Levin.

Teaching Assistant

"Intermediate Microeconomics" and "Introductory Macroeconomics."

Kathleen J. Rodenrys, PhD

Director

WHARTON ECONOMETRIC FORECASTING ASSOCIATES (now HIS Global Insight), Philadelphia, PA, May 1976 - June 1979.

Research Associate, June 1978 - June 1979.

Research Assistant, May 1976 - May 1978.

Production responsibility and assistance to senior staff of Automobile Demand Model, including data collection, model estimation, and forecasting.

RESEARCH REPORTS

"The Economic Impacts on California of the Proposed Mattress Flammability Standard," (with George Schink and John Urbanchuk), April 17, 2003.

"APT/Fama-French Model Estimation Manual," prepared for Orange and Rockland Utilities, February 2, 1994.

"Documentation of the AUS Consultants Demand-Side Management Screening Model," prepared for Intermountain Gas Company, June 1992.

"Financial Implications for O&R of Alternative Ratemaking Strategies," prepared for Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc., August 1991.

"Economic Advisory Service" (with John Jacobson), prepared for T.D. Williamson, published quarterly.

Regional Target Industry Studies prepared for Utah Power and Light Company

- South Central Utah, February 20, 1989.
- Southeast Idaho, January 30, 1989.
- Northeast Utah, December 22, 1988.
- Southeast Wyoming, December 6, 1988.
- East Central Utah, November 1, 1988.
- Northeast Idaho, October 14, 1988.
- Northern Utah, September 26, 1988.
- West Central Utah, September 8, 1988.
- Northwest Utah, August 11, 1988.

"Wage Comparability in the U.S. Postal Service: The Premium, New Hire Results and the Conflict with Market Forces" (with Michael Wachter), prepared for the U.S. Postal Service, May 27, 1988.

Kathleen J. Rodenrys, PhD

Director

"Target Industry Study for Iron and Washington Counties, Utah" (with George Schink), prepared for Pacific Power and Light Company, March 19, 1988.

"The Income of Organized Crime," in The Impact: Organized Crime Today (with George Schink and Sima Fishman), prepared by the President's Commission on Organized Crime, April 1986.

"The Postal Wage Premium and Tracking the Kerr Award" (with Michael Wachter), prepared for the U.S. Postal Service, October 14, 1986.

"Postal New Hire Results" (with Michael Wachter), prepared for the U.S. Postal Service, October 28, 1986.

"The Demand for Light Duty Trucks: The Wharton EFA Motor Vehicle Demand Model (Mark II)" (co-author), prepared for the U.S. Department of Transportation, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, January 1981.

"Past and Future Trends in Automobile Sales" (co-author), prepared for the U.S. Department of Transportation, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, July 1981.

"Revisions to the Wharton EFA Automobile Demand Model: The Wharton EFA Motor Vehicle Demand Model" (co-author), prepared for the U.S. Department of Transportation, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, December 1980.